



## **Reference group meeting 2**

### ***Nordic textile commitment – Part 2 Implementation***

- |                      |  |
|----------------------|--|
| <b>09:30-10:00</b>   | <b>Coffee</b>  |
| <b>10:00-10:20</b>   | <b>Welcome and status of the project</b>   |
| <b>10:20-11:20</b>   | <b>Experiences from the trials</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>- Danish</li><li>- Norwegian</li><li>- Swedish</li></ul>                              |
| <b>11:20-12:00</b>   | <b>Proposed changes to the certification process</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>- Presentation of proposed changes followed by discussion</li></ul> |
| <b>12:00-12:40</b>   | <b>LUNCH</b>   |
| <b>12:40-13:40</b>   | <b>Proposed changes to the criteria</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>- Presentation of proposed changes followed by discussion</li></ul>              |
| <b>13:40-14:00</b>   | <b>Coffee</b>  |
| <b>14:00-14:30</b>   | <b>Requirements for third party auditors</b>   |
| <b>14:30-15:00</b>   | <b>Communication</b>   |
| <b>15:00 – 15:30</b> | <b>Questions and next steps</b>  |